

Village of Orland Park



Department of Police Memorandum

To: Chief Eric Rossi
From: Commander Kenneth J Rosinski 
Date: 05/05/2025
Re: Disposal Old/Outdated Electronics Equipment

I am requesting approval to dispose of old/outdated electronic equipment that no longer provides a service the Orland Park Police Department. Item description and amount of items is listed on the attached "Exhibit A" form. Upon approval, these items will be donated to Infinitec Assistive Technology Programs and Services, located in Tinley Park, Illinois, for recycling